
 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 

 

 
 

 

CITY OF WASHBURN         

119 Washington Avenue       715-373-6160 

P.O. Box 638        715-373-6161 

Washburn, WI 54891       FAX 715-373-6148 

 
 

 

 

 

NOTICE OF FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING                Monday, July 10, 2023 City Hall 4:30PM  

▪ Committee Review-Monthly Expenditures   

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

NOTICE OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING   

Monday, July 10, 2023 Washburn City Hall 5:30 PM – AMENDED 8:00 AM on Friday June 30, 2023 
 

This meeting may have members participating via tele or web conferencing.  Public participants can listen to the 

proceedings by utilizing a computer or smart phone and using the link:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82148324004?pwd=L1doTm5VTUk3VWk0UXdKaU1sVTRuUT09 by calling 1-888-788-

0099 (Toll Free) and entering Webinar ID: 821 4832 4004 with passcode 071023 as opposed to being present for the 

meeting.   

 

The Council may elect to go into Closed Session for a portion of the meeting pursuant to Wisconsin State Statutes 

19.85(1)(f) for considering an appeal of an operating license denial following which the Council may reconvene back into 

Open Session to take any action necessary on the closed session items and continue with the agenda. 
 
 

AGENDA   

▪ Call to Order/Roll Call/Pledge of Allegiance 

▪ Approval of Minutes – City Council – June 12, 2023 

▪ Approval of Monthly Expenditures via Roll Call Vote 

▪ Public Comment 

▪ Mayoral Announcements, Proclamations, Appointments  

▪ Discussion & Action on Authorization to Bid Holman Lakeview Drive Stormwater Improvement  TAB 1 

   Project  

▪ Discussion & Review of Social Media Policy TAB 2 

▪ Discussion on Establishment of Policy/Amendment of Ordinances Related to Staff Serving on TAB 3 

   Committees/Commissions/Council 

▪ Discussion & Action no Resolution #23-013 for DNR Outdoor Recreation Grant Application for TAB 4 

Campground Expansion                                                                                                                                             

▪ Discussion & Action on Extensions of Street Closure and Relaxation of Open Container for Cruise-In TAB 5 

at Patsy’s Bar on July 11, 2023 – Tammy DeMars, Petitioner 

▪ Closed Session –   

o Consideration of Appeal of an Operating License Denial – Frank Means, Petitioner   

Open Session -  

▪ Presentation on Open Records/Open Meeting Requirements                                                                     TAB 6 

▪ Adjourn  
 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82148324004?pwd=L1doTm5VTUk3VWk0UXdKaU1sVTRuUT09


June 12, 2023 

5:30PM 

Present: 

Present, remote: 

Municipal Personnel: 

Excused Absence: 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 

Washburn City Hall & Remote Call-In 

Tom Neimes, Jennifer Maziasz, Dave Anderson, John 

Hopkins, Jared Trimbo 

none 

Mayor Mary D. Motiff, City Administrator Scott J. Kluver, 

Assistant City Administrator Tony Janisch, Public Works 

Director Gerry Schuette 

Mary McGrath, Tracy Snyder 

Called to Order- Meeting called to order at 5:30pm by Mayor Motif£ Roll call attendance 

depicted five ( 5) of seven (7) members of the Historic Preservation Commission in 

attendance. Quorum of the Commission recognized. 

Discussion & Action on Recommendation for Certificate of Appropriateness for Modifications 

and Signage to the Lakeshore Walking Trail - Moved by N eimes to approve and issue a 

Certificate of Appropriateness for modification & signage to the Lakeshore Walking Trait 

seconded by Maziasz. Discussion occurred and Janisch provided comment regarding signage 

placement and trail upgrades. Motion carried unanimously. 

Adjourn - Mayor Motiff adjourned the meeting at 5:39pm. 

Tony Janisch 
Assistant City Administrator 







council has the ability to discuss the items being presented. Maziasz commented that she was 
asking about the discretion of council in these matters and that there is a demand for liquor 
licenses in the city. Discussion continued. Motion carried unanimously. 

Discussion & Action on Approval of Annual Alcohol License Renewals - N eimes moved to 
approve Alcohol License Renewals, seconded by Trimbo. Maziasz asked about a prior discussion 
and the length of time a business had to be open to be in compliance. Janisch responded that there 
is an ordinance that to have an alcohol license, the establishment must be open for half of the year 
and that it had been used at least once to take the license away from the Brokedown Palace. The 
Mayor then asked about the name change of Karlyn Y ellowbird Gallery but that the license was 
being issued to this name. Janisch answered that when he receives documentation from the IRS of 
the name change that he can issued a new license with the new name, Ghost Ship Gallery, and that 
it would not need to come back to council. Motion carried unanimously. 

Adjourn - Mayor Motiff adjourned the meeting at 6:24 pm. 

Tony Janisch 
Assistant City Administrator 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 4:30pm 

Committee Member Tom Neimes reviewed monthly expenditure vouchers. 



1 







� 
� 
! 
l 

J 
I 
. 

' 

i 
i 

i 
l 

� 
� 

t 

I 
1 

AYRES 

BO!P+5D -0-t:2S 

1-~-. 
� 

� 

� 

635 

� 

� 

82D 

I I ..,..., . .,., . 

o�o 0+;5 

-�+-

I 
.... .. ,. 

0+5D 0+75 1+.00 1+;15 

Centerline ATV Trail 

"'-I---"-+
.;;:, 

I -1,-V- r·, 

0-50 

+ \-
-1-- --

- -:v-- ...... ,�,, """"'--
{� 

.. ,. ,..., ,.,. 

1+_50 

"''" 

1+75 2+.00 2+:25 2+50 

Existing Profile 
_Q_v�r culvert _pipe 

2+.7!!ieo 

� 

65D 

645 

64D 

635 

63D 

I -r-'-INV. 625.44 I I 625 

,.,. 2-tOO �25 .... 

82D 

2+75 

City of Washburn - West Holman Lakeview Drive 
Culvert - June 26, 2023 





CITY OF WASHBURN 

119 Washington A venue 

P.O. Box 638 

Washburn, WI54891 

CITYOF 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 

From: 

Re: Social Media Policy 

Date: June 26, 2023 

715-373-6160

715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

Council member Anderson has requested that the existing social media policy in the employee manual be 
reviewed by Council. The policy is included for your review. 

This policy has been in place since 2017 when the employee manual was last overhauled. This was a new 
policy that was incorporated into the manual and has not been modified since. At the time, the policy was 
crafted with the assistance of our labor attorney. 

Over the years, I have had to reference this policy a few times to navigate what can be sensitive situations. 
The policy helps to navigate a fine line between use of City equipment and rules versus first amendment 
rights of employees. At this time, I have no recommended changes to the policy. 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 



( c) Toll, long-distance, and extra unit calls for personal reasons may be made only at the
employee's expense and pursuant to the limitations set forth above.

SEC. 5.5 PERSONAL MAIL 

Employees shall not use the address of City municipal buildings or offices for receipt of personal 
mail and other deliveries nor shall they use City postage machines or stationery. City employees 
shall not conduct personal business while on duty. 

SEC. 5.6 ELECTRONIC MEDIA & SOCIAL MEDIA 

It is the policy of the employer that information, in all its forms, written, spoken, recorded 
electronically, or printed, will be protected from accidental or intentional unauthorized 
modification, destruction, or disclosure. All electronic media must be protected from misuse, 
unauthorized manipulation, and destruction. It is further the policy of the City that employees 
may not use social media technology to engage in or post communications or material that would 
violate any City Personnel Manual policy, including, but not limited to, using technology to post 
communications or materials that are derogatory or offensive with respect to race, religion, 
gender, sexual orientation, national origin, disability, age, or any other legally protected class 
status. 

(a) General Guidelines - Electronic Media.

1. All City-provided electronic media systems are the City's property. Additionally, all
messages and files composed, sent or received on these systems are and remain the
property of the City. They are not the private property of any employee.

2. The use of City electronic media systems is reserved solely for the conduct of business,
during work hours. However, if employees wish to use these systems during breaks,
lunch periods, or before and after regular working hours, they may do so but employees
are specifically prohibited from using these services for any illegal, illicit, immoral or
offensive purposes. A post is "offensive" if it could reasonably be construed to
intentionally harm someone's reputation, contribute to a hostile work environment on the
basis of a protected classification, incite violence or similar inappropriate or unlawful
conduct, or disparage members of the public/customers, co-workers/associates or
suppliers.

3. The electronic media systems may not be used to solicit or proselytize for commercial
ventures, religious or political causes, or other non-job-related solicitations.

4. The electronic media systems are not to be used to create any "offensive" or disruptive
messages or documents (see definition of"offensive", above) or used in a manner that
adversely affects an employee's job performance or is disruptive to the job performance
of co-workers.

43 



5. The electronic media systems may not be used to send (upload) or receive (download)
copyrighted materials, trade secrets, proprietary fmancial information,
employee/employee family medical information or similar materials without prior
authorization. This guideline is not intended to restrict employees from discussing with
others their wages or other terms and conditions of employment.

6. The employer reserves and intends to exercise the right to review, audit, intercept, access
and disclose all internet activity and any messages or documents created, received or sent
over the employer's electronic media systems for any purpose.

7. The confidentiality of any message cannot be assumed. Even when a message is erased,
it is still possible to retrieve and read that message. Further, the use of passwords for
security does not guarantee confidentiality. All passwords must be disclosed to
management or they are invalid and cannot be used.

8. Employees may not modify, delete, or destroy any City document created by any
electronic media unless specifically authorized to do so.

(b) General Guidelines - Social Media.

1. Only on Your Own Time. Unless you have received advance permission from your
supervisor or unless such activity is directly related to the performance of your job, you
may not engage in social media activity on work time and in work areas (you may engage
in social media activities during break times and pre/post work time.)

2. Post as Yourself. Make clear that you are expressing your personal views alone, not
those of your employer.

3. Be Respectful and Nice. Do not post communications or material that is disparaging of
services, or employees; obscene, profane, vulgar, bullying, threatening, or maliciously
false. This guideline is not intended to prevent employees from discussing with others
their wages or other terms and conditions of employment.

4. Use Good Judgment. Because what you say online is accessible to the public, use good
judgment in your communications.

5. Obey the Law. Do not post any material that violates the law, such as material that is
obscene, profane, defamatory, threatening, harassing, or that violates the privacy rights of
someone else. The posting of such material may subject you to criminal and civil
liability.

6. Don't Expect Privacy. Because your social media communications are publicly
available, you should not expect that your communications are private in any way. Once
you post something online, it is completely out of your control and generally available to
anyone in the world.

44 



7. Ask for Guidance. If you have any questions about what is appropriate to include in
social media communications, ask your department head or member of the City
Administration.

8. Comply with Harassment and Other Policies. Employees may not use social media
technology to engage in or post communications or material that would violate any other
Personnel Manual policy, including, but not limited to, the Workplace Safety,
Discrimination, Harassment and Retaliation policies. This guideline is not intended to
prevent employees from discussing with others their wages or other terms and conditions
of employment.

9. Keep Secrets. You must not disclose "confidential information" which does not include
discussions with third parties about your wages, hours and/or conditions of employment.

(c) Reporting Deviations from Policy. All employees are encouraged to report any discovered
or suspected unauthorized or improper usage of electronic media or social media with impact
on the workplace. The City prohibits taking negative action against any employee for
reporting a possible deviation from this policy or for cooperating in an investigation. Any
employee who retaliates against another employee for reporting a possible deviation from
this policy and/or for cooperating in an investigation will be subject to disciplinary action, up
to and including discharge from employment.

( d) Policy Violations. Employees who violate this policy may be subject to discipline, up to and
including immediate termination of employment.

SEC. 5.7 ABSENTEEISM AND TARDINESS 

(a) Notice of Absence. When an employee is unable to report to work at the scheduled time, he
shall notify or cause the notification of his immediate supervisor or the City Administrator by
telephone or messenger. Sworn police personnel must notify their supervisor a minimum of
one (1) hour prior to the scheduled workday. General personnel must notify their immediate
supervisor or the City Administrator within the first fifteen (15) minutes before the start of
the scheduled workday. When the City Administrator is notified, he shall inform the affected
department (s).

(b) Failure to Provide Proper Notification. Any employee who fails to provide the foregoing
notification shall not be compensated for that day unless the employee can show that
circumstances beyond his control affected his ability to provide the proper notification. The
City Administrator shall review such circumstances and determine, upon the
recommendation of the employee's supervisor, if the circumstances were valid and
unavoidable.

( c) Unacceptable Attendance Record.

1. Where an employee's attendance record is determined to be questionable or
unacceptable, the employee will be so notified and may subject the employee to
disciplinary action.

45 





CITY OF WASHBURN 
119 Washington A venue 

P.O. Box 638 

Washburn, WI54891 

CJTYOF 

To:

From:

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

Scott J. Kluve�ministrator

Re: Staff Serving on Council/Commissions/Committees/Boards

Date: June 29, 2023

715-373-6160

715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

Council member Anderson has requested that the Council review ordinances and policies related to staff
members serving on Council, Commissions, and Committees. This is a large topic with a variety of 
examples that involves statutes, ordinances, and policies that I will outline for you from the highest level to
the lowest. For the purpose of this discussion, understand that "staff" include anyone that is paid for work 
excluding elected officials. This would include all full-time, part-time, and paid-on-call staff members. The
City has very few "volunteers" by employment definition. The only volunteers I can think of would be our 
campground hosts and any volunteers approved for special projects, cleaning up trash, etc.

Staff Serving on Council - This is generally prohibited. I have provided a brief explanation of the court 
cases that have determined this from the League of Municipalities website. There is an exception that has 
come into play a couple times in Washburn's history, and that is related to volunteer (paid-on-call) fire 
fighters or EMS staff who's positions, including any benefits, does not exceed $25,000. As this is a specific
exemption in statute, it can not be adjusted except by the Legislature. This is something that we have had to
monitor recently, but it has not been violated. 

Staff Serving on Statutory Commissions/Committees/Boards - Some of our Commissions and 
Committees have provisions in statues that must be followed; however, there is also some degree of local 
control. For example, statues require that Plan Commission have at least three citizen members who are not
City officials. Our Plan Commission still meets this requirements, with the Mayor, a Council member, and 
a staff member currently serving on this commission. The makeup of the Plan Commission and the Zoning
Board of Appeals is governed by Ordinance in the zoning code. Membership requirements for the other 
statutory committees are in Chapter 2 Section 4 of City ordinances. The Harbor Commission has a statutory
requirement that members must have been a resident of the City for at least three years. There is a staff 
member who currently serves on this Commission. The Library Board requires a School representative, and 
is the only committee that our ordinance allows a minimal number of residents from outside the City limits 
to serve on. The Housing Authority Board restricts the number of City officers to two, and members can
not be connected in any official capacity to a political party. Ordinances currently have the Clerk as a 
member of the Board of Review. The Council and the Mayor make up the other eight members (which is

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 











Boards, Commissions and Committees 

2-4-1 

records of the actions of the standing committee. Each standing committee shall have the 
authority to establish additional rules as deemed necessary to adequately carry out its 
charge. 

(f) Quorum. A simple majority of the voting members of a standing committee shall
constitute a quorum.

Sec. 2-4-2 Other Committees. 

(a) Special Ad Hoc Committees. Special ad hoc committees may be created by the Mayor,
with Council approval, for a particular purpose. Committee members shall be appointed
by the Mayor and confirmed by the Council. All ad hoc committees shall sunset at the end
of their mission, but no later than the end of the mayoral term unless specifically extended
by the Council at the reorganizational meeting following the end of the mayoral term. Such
extension shall be for a specified period of time.

Sec. 2-4-3 

Sec. 2-4-4 

Reserved for Future Use. 

Residency Required for Service on Boards 
or Commissions. 

Unless qualified by State Statute or elsewhere by this Code of Ordinances, all persons serving 
on City of Washburn committees or commissions shall be residents of the City of Washburn. 

Sec. 2-4-5 General Provisions Regarding Meetings 
and Public Notice. 

(a) Regular Meetings; Public Notice. Every Board, Committee and Commission created by
or existing under the ordinances of the City shall:

(1) Fix a regular date, time and place for its meeting;
(2) All meeting notices shall be filed with the City Clerk who shall cause the notice to

be published and posted in full compliance with the Open Meeting Law Requirements.
(3) Post, at the City Hall, an agenda of the matters to be taken up at such meeting.

(b) Special Meetings. Nothing in Subsection (a) shall preclude the calling of a special
meeting or with dispensing with the publication of notice or such posting of the agenda, for

Supp. 8-08 





Boards, Commissions and Committees 

2-4-7 

by the Common Council to undertake tasks or studies which the Committee will 
undertake at their next scheduled meeting.· 

( c) Meetings. The Parks Committee will conduct all meetings in accordance with Wisconsin
Open Meetings Law stipulations. The Committee shall meet as needed with an assumption

of possible monthly meetings. The Committee Chairperson shall report to the City

Administrator and Mayor if the Committee has not met for three (3) consecutive months.

(d) Composition.

(1) The Parks Committee shall consist of up to five (5) members of which four (4) are
citizen members and one (1) is a Common Council member. City staff will attend

meetings to assist.
(2) The Mayor will propose Parks Committee members as needed to fill vacancies but

confirmation will be by majority of the Common Council vote. Committee members

will serve a three (3) year term with initial members having staggered one-, two- and
three-year terms so as to promote continuity.

(3) The appointed Common Council member will serve a one (1) year term and may be
reappointed each year at the annual Common Council reorganizational meeting.

(4) The Parks Committee shall annually elect a chairperson which may be the Common
Council representative.

(5) The Parks Committee will designate a Recording Secretary who will take minutes
which will accurately and clearly convey the business conducted at the Parks
Committee meetings. These minutes will be carefully stored and archived with one
(1) copy presented to the City Clerk (digital copies are permitted).

Sec. 2-4-8 Water and Sewer Committee Eliminated. 

(a) Purpose. For the purpose of economizing the City of Washburn's operations, the Common
Council of the City of Washburn has consolidated the employees of the former Water and
Sewer Commission and the employees of the Public Works Department and has determined

that it is in the City's best interests that the employees of the Public Works Department and
the former Water and Sewer Commission be combined into one department of the Public
Works Department.

(b) Commission and Committee Abolished. The former Water and Sewer Commission was
abolished and eliminated November 7, 1993, and replaced effective November 8, 1993 by

the Washburn Water and Sewer Committee. Pursuant to Sec. 66.0805(6), Wis. Stats., the
City of Washburn, as a 4th class City, hereby establishes that the operation and
management of the Washburn Water and Sewer Utility shall be vested in the Committee
of the Whole of the Common Council for the City of Washburn.

( c) Duties and Responsibilities. The Committee of the Whole of the Common Council for

the City of Washburn shall generally oversee the management, control and operation of the

Supp. 7-18 





Boards, Commissions and Committees 

2-4-11 

letter from a physician, osteopath, physician's assistant, as defined in Sec. 448.01(6), Wis. 
Stats., or advanced practice nurse prescriber certified under Sec. 441.16(2), Wis. Stats., that 

confirms their illness or disability. At the request of the property owner or the property 
owner's representative, the Board of Review may postpone and reschedule a hearing once 
and only once during the same session for the same property. The Board of Review at 
such hearing shall proceed as provided in Sec. 70.47(8), Wis. Stats. 

State Law Reference: Secs. 70.46 and 70.47, Wis. Stats. 

Sec. 2-4-12 Library Board. 

(a) Organization; Terms.

(1) There is hereby created, pursuant to Chapter 43 of the Wisconsin Statutes, a municipal
Library Board for the Washburn Public Library consisting of a seven (7) member
board in three (3) classes; three (3) of such members shall serve for a period of
three (3) years, two (2) to serve for two (2) years, and two (2) to serve for a period
of one (1) year. Not more than two (2) members may be residents of towns adjacent
to the City.

(2) Terms of such members shall be from May 1st in the year of their appointment, and
thereafter each regular appointment shall be for a term of three (3) years. Not more
than one (1) member of the Common Council body shall at any one time be a
member of the Library Board. The Mayor shall appoint as one of the Library Board
members a school district administrator, or his representative, to represent the public
school district or districts in which the library is located.

(3) A majority of the membership of the Board shall constitute a quorum.
( 4) As soon as practicable after the first appointments, at a date and place fixed by the

appointing officer, and annually thereafter, within thirty (30) days after the time
designated in this Section for the beginning of terms, the members of the Library
Board shall organize by election from among their number a President and such other
officers that they deem necessary to prescribe and adopt rules and regulations for the
operation of the library.

(b) Duties and Powers. The Library Board shall have the duties and powers as prescribed
by Chapter 43, and more particularly set forth in Sec. 43.58, Wis. Stats. The Library Board
shall appoint the Librarian and other library employees.

State Law Reference: Sections 43.54 and 43.58, Wis. Stats. 

Sec. 2-4-13 Board of Harbor Commissioners. 

(a) Appointment. The Board of Harbor Commissioners shall consist of six (6) citizen
members, each with a minimum of three (3) years of continuous residency in the City prior
to appointment, and one (1) Alderperson. The citizen members shall be appointed by the

Supp. 7-18 

















CITYOF 

CITY OF WASHBURN 
119 Washington Avenue 
P.O. Box 638 
Washburn, WI54891 

To:
From:
Re:

Date:

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
�Tony Janisch, Assistant City Administrator}{)� 

Resolution of Support DNR Outdoor Recreation Grant Application to expand
Thompson's West End Park Campground
June 20, 2023

715-373-6160
715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

In November 2022, Council approved RV campground expansion in the Overflow Area, along with
a year-round bathroom. In March 2023, Council approved yurt style camping in the Open Field
along Holman Lakeview Dr. And in April 2023, Council approved the agreement with Cooper
Engineering to prepare final plans and cost estimates for these campground expansions.
I have submitted a DNR Outdoor Recreation grant application for campground expansion at West
End Park. This would include the new full-service RV sites, Yurt style camping, as well as a year
round bathroom.
The DNR funding would require a 50/50 match. Estimated construction costs, at the time of grant
submittal, was projected to be $797,540. Specifics of the matching funds will include Park Outlay
funds and potentially a borrowing.
One requirement of the grant application is a resolution from the applicant that funds are available
to complete the project. I ask Council to approve this resolution and approve the use of City funds
for this project.

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 









City of Washburn Stewardship Local Assistance, Federal Land & Water 
Conservation Fund, & Recreational Trails Program 
Grant Application 
Form 8700-191 (R 04/23) Page 3 of6 

The City of Washburn will be responsible for the long-term operation and maintenance of the facilities. 

9. ParkfTrail/Recreational Area Name:
-=
Th
:.=

o
;..;;
m=ps

;;..;
o
:;..;;
n
.;;_
's
:::..__

W_;_e
.;;_
s
:..c
t
....::
E
:c:
n
;;:.c
d
;;..;.;;_

P
-=
ar

:c.c
k:::..__ __ _ ________ ___,(i.e. Lakeshore Park, Big 

Ben Recreational Area, Six Mile Wilderness Trail, etc.) 

Total Park Acreage: 22.00 Acreage for this Project: _______ 3 _.0_0_ 

(!) Project site is undeveloped Q Project site is partially developed 

10. Are there any underground utility easements or overhead power lines on the property? Explain:
There are no underground utility easements at the location for the RV & yurt expansion. There is a municipal well
along the road and next to the proposed RV expansion. This will actually serve as the water source for the bathhouse
and RV sites.

11. When will the property or facility be open to the public? Open upon project completion.

12. Who is the primary project manager? @ Applicant from Page 1 0 Other - Specify: 

@ Applicant from Page 1 13. Who is handling the financial administration of the project?

0 Other - Specify:
---------------- -- - - - - -------- --------

14. Estimated Project Timeline:

Acquisition: Have you already purchased the property? If yes, date
If so, have you received a DNR "letter of retroactivity" for the project? 
If no, anticipated closing date: 

Development: Anticipated Start Date 

Anticipated Completion Date 

09/01/2023 

09/30/2024 

0 Yes O No 

15. Describe the current project site and use. (Include physical characteristics, topography, vegetation cover type, presence of
any waterways/wetlands, current land use and zoning classification, etc.)
The site for project development is an open field and area currently used for overflow camping. Both are located
next to a boat launch to Chequamegon Bay and the trail-head to the Lakeshore Walking Trail, and near the existing
campground at Wets End Park.

16. If applying for RTP, will any tree removal occur? If yes, how many trees and what is the average d. b. h. (diameter,
breast, height)?

No trees will be removed in the construction of this project. It will occur in open areas.

17. Has the area been surveyed for endangered and rare species? If yes, explain.













June 30, 2023 

To: Washburn City Council, Mayor Moti:ff & Administrator Scott Kluv€r 

From: North Coast Car Show 

RE: Extension of Street Closure & Relaxation of Open Container 

At the May Council Meeting, you approved a temporary street closure and relaxation of open container 
for our Cruise In at Patsy's Bar. We are requesting to extend the street closure on S. 4th Ave at Bayfield 
Street to Omaha St. from 4pm to 8:30pm and the relaxation of open container from 5pm to 9pm. 
Previously the street closure was to the alley and the open container was 5:30pm to 8:30pm 

The reason we are asking for this change, is we had our first Cruise In at the Event Center on June 13th

and we had 41 cars and we already had cars at 5pm. This is a better turnout than we had hoped for and 
feel the extra half of block will be needed to accommodate the cars. 

Thank you for your consideration of our request. 

Sincerely, 

.;fo,,,-� 'G->-�

Tammy DeMars 
for North Coast Car Show 






























































































	Agenda
	Tab 1
	Tab 2
	Tab 3
	Tab 4
	Tab 5
	Tab 6



